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February 24, 2019

To whom it may concern:

Tenderloin Neighborhood Development Corporation (TNDC) will be
holding a public meeting of the Board of Directors on March 17,

2020. The meeting is at 5:30 pm.

The location of the meeting is at 2151 Turk St. San Francisco, CA
94102, in the Community Room.

Please contact me at miran@indc.org with any questions or
comments.

Thank you,

My Tran
Executive Assistant
Tenderloin Neighborhood Development Corporation
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Mchugh, Eileen (BOS)

From: My Tran <mtran@tndc.org>

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 2:47 PM

To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS)

Subject: Notice of Cancellation of Public Board Meeting at TNDC in March

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Dear Office of the Clerk of the Board,

The Management Team at Tenderloin Neighborhood Development Corp canceled our Public Meeting of the Board of
Directors, which scheduled for next Tuesday, March 17, at 5:30 pm.

The decision made follow the City and County of San Francisco’s recommendations to cancel any large-scale
meeting/conference amid COVID-19 outbreak.

At the moment, we will postpone our public comment session, but we will notify the Office of the Clerk once we have
confirmed on a new date.

Thank you,
My

My Tran, Executive Assistant |[TNDC| mtran@tndc.org |(415) 358-3961 x161 w|




